HELLER, HELLER & McCOY

Attorneys at Law
736 Norwich-New London Turnpike
Uncasville, Connecticut 06382
Sidney F. Heller (1903-1986)

Harry B. Heller (hheller@hellermecoy.com)
William E. McCoy (bmccoy@hellermecoy.com)

Telephone: (860) 848-1248
Mary Gagne O'Donal (mgodonal@hellermecoy.com) Facsimile: (860) 848-4003

August 29, 2024
Town of Ledyard Planning and Zoning Commission
Attn: Ms. Elizabeth Burdick, Director of Planning
741 Colonel Ledyard Highway
Ledyard, CT 06339

Re: Special Permit, Site Plan and Coastal Site Plan Review Application of Gales Ferry
Intermodal, LL.C
1737 and 1761 Connecticut Route 12, Ledyard, Connecticut
Dear Ms. Burdick:

Enclosed herewith please find the following, which are being provided to you pursuant to Section
11.6.7 of the Ledyard Zoning Regulations:

1. Copies of the notices that were mailed to all property owners owning property within 100 feet of
the above referenced application parcels.

2. The United States Postal Service Certificate of Mailing — Firm Form that evidences that the notices
were mailed on August 27, 2024,

3. One (1) copy of the enclosures that were included with each notice mailed to abutting property
owners.

4, The List of Abutting Property Owners.
Should you have any questions or need anything further, please feel free to contact the undersigned.
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Very fruly yours,
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